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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Deborah Castles [deborah@mcgrathproperties.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 3:49 PM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Cc: js@schutze-inc.com; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; robert.cheung@amec.com
Subject: RE: Meeting schedule

Steven:  We look forward to meeting with you and Ms. Drogos on 5/14/09 at 11 am in your offices.  Terry McGrath and I 
will attend on behalf of 1001 42nd Street, LLC ("1001").  We have invited Jan Schutze and Robert Cheung, the 
consultants responsible for performing the work outlined on the Agenda to also attend. I have included a list of requested 
topics for discussion. If there are additional items that you would like to add to the Agenda, please let me know in advance 
so that we will be prepared to respond. 
  
Requested Topics for Discussion with ACEH 
1.Site Conceptual Model:  Confirm that SCM has been accepted by ACEH and that all inquiries from ACEH 
have been responded to by 1001;  
2. Work Plan: Confirmation that  Schutze 1/08 Work Plan is approved and Schutze is authorized to proceed w/ 
implementation of pilot program; and 
3  Risk Assessment:  Geomatrix to present draft of an updated Risk Assessment that identifies potential use of the site by 
sensitive receptors ( schools). 
  
Sincerely,  
  
Deborah Castles 
  

 

Deborah M. Castles 
Vice President 
McGrath Properties, Inc. 
130 Webster Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 
T: (510) 273-2002 
F: (510) 251-0747 

  
 

From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health [mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 3:36 PM 
To: Deborah Castles 
Cc: js@schutze-inc.com; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: Meeting schedule 

Deborah, 
 
We would like to confirm a date and meeting to discuss your site. Please review the day and times below, and let me 
know when you and Jan when you would like to meet: 
 
May 14 (11:00 to 12:00) 
May 20 (11:00 to 12:00 or 2:30 to 3:30) 
May 21 (11:00 to 12:00) 
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Also, please prepare an agenda with a list of topics you would like to discuss and send us the agenda approximately 1 
week prior to our meeting. 
 
Thank you‐ 
 
Sincerely,  

Steven Plunkett 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  

Phone: (510) 383-1767 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
E-mail: steven.plunkett@acgov.org 
 
 
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm  
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,  
The passenger is also its engine." 

 
  
 


